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From: Evans, Jenni

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 7:26 PM

To: Craig McLean

Cc: Ray Ban; Ana Barros; Pat Harr; Jamie Hawkins; Shali Mohleji; Marshall Shepherd;
Sarah Jones; Claudia Gorski

Subject: Thank you Craig

Craig,

The last few days have been crazy in our field.

The AMS issued aresponse to the first NOAA HQ (attributed) Tweet:
https://www.ametsoc.org/index.cfm/ams/about-ams/response-to-noada-statement/.

Thank you for trying to bring some sanity back to the situation.
https://www.washingtonpost.com/weather/2019/09/09/noagas-chief-scientist-will-investigate-why-
agency-backed-trump-over-its-experts-dorian-email-shows/

Who ever thought that meteorologists would become rebels?

Jenni.

Jenni L. Evans

Centennial President, American Meteorological Society
Director, Institute for CyberScience

Professor, Department of Meteorology & Atmospheric Science
Fellow, American Meteorological Society

The Pennsylvania State University
http://ics.psu.edu
+1 (814) 867-6075

"There are risks and costs to action. But they are far less than the long range risks of comfortable
inaction." - John F. Kennedy
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